Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request
M Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)
[] capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)

[] Municipal Aid Program (MAP)
Primary Sponsor: Councilman David James |

Amount: $2,169 2Ll /'2 of - Zﬂ(j

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources,
location of project/program and any external grantee(s):

Ornate Trash Cans and Liners for
*1350 S. 1°! Street

* Intersection of Oak Street & Floyd Street
*1380 S. Brooke Street

City Agency: Solid Waste Management
Contact Person: Steve Fenster

Agency Phone: 574-8116

| have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the
funds will be used for a public purpose.

% $2,169.00__ /29 205

Bi's_tgri_c-tr; Council Member ng/nature Amount Date
Approved by:
Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Clerk’s Office & OMB Use Only:
Request Amount: Amended Amount:
Reference #: To OMB:
Budget Revision #:
Account #:
To Project Manager: Completion Date:
Actual Cost: Funds Returned:

Department/Project:

Revised July 2013 AT Q/////Smg | O




NDF OR CIF INTERAGENCY CHECKLIST

Interagency Name Sohd Waste Management

Program/l’ro;ect Name: Ornate Old Louisville Trash Cans & Liners

: 7 ' Yes/No/NA
Request Form: Is the NDF Request Slgned by all Council Member(s) Appropnatmg Fundmg'? | Yes
. Request Form: 1t matching funds are to be used, are they dlsclosed with account numbers in the sl

| request form description?

; Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, does the amount of the request exclude the matching i
| fund amount?

' Request Form: If other funds are to be used for this project, are they disclosed with account numbers in

: the request form description?

Fundmg Source: If CIF is being requested, does Metro Louisville own/will own n the real estate, building

or equipment? If not, the funding source is probably NDF.

Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does the project have a useful life of more than one year? If

| not, the fundmg source is probably NDF.

‘Ordinance Requu'ed Is the request a transfer from NDF to cost center? If s0, is the amount glven for No
the fiscal year $25,000 or less?

beprity: 0liagm Qier Due 53] 5

e ————————— e

Effective October 2013



Smith, Wanda M

= === _— === =
From: Fenster, Steve A
Sent: Monday, October 06, 2014 4:19 PM
To: James, David A
Cc: Oliver, Allison N: Smith, Wanda M
Subject: RE: Decorative Old Louisville Trash Cans

As soon as your office gets the ok from PW&A engineers for placement, start the NDF process and send the funds to my
attention. When we see the funds have actually been transferred in the account, | can order them from HSD. The bolts
aren’t usually the issue. They unbolt them, period. Or just jerk them out of the concrete.

In your NDF funding, please put in there if you want “OLD LOUISVILLE” or the neighborhood name.

Costs are $583 each with a $140 liner. Total $723.00 each.

From: James, David A

Sent: Monday, October 06, 2014 4:06 PM
To: Fenster, Steve A

Cc: Oliver, Allison N; Smith, Wanda M
Subject: Decorative Old Louisville Trash Cans

Steve,
[ would like to fund the placement of three Ornate Old Louisville trash receptacles at the below listed locations.

1) TARC stop in front of 1350 S 1st Street... replace the silver mesh one.

(2) TARC stop at the intersection of Oak and Floyd... I believe there was an ornamental trash ben there, but it's
now missing.

(3) Not a TARC stop, but there was one at the intersection of Magnolia and Brooke... that one was stolen /
recycled I'm told. (In front of Irene Spicer's old house). The Address is 1380 S Brooke Street.

What is the cost of each of them ?

Will you except D6 NDF funds for the purchase and installation of these receptacles? Also, because people
seem to want to take them, can we install them with extra long bolts?

Thanks a bunch David.

Sent from my iPhone

Have A Great Day !!

David James



Smith, Wanda M

C=rEee———— e ]|
From: Allen, Craig L
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2015 2:45 PM
To: Smith, Wanda M
Cc: Rivers, Arnitra N; James, David A
Subject: RE: Ornate Garbage Cans
 Wanda,

There needs to be four foot of sidewalk clearance left for pedestrians and wheelchairs once these garbage cans are in
place.

1) TARC stop in front of 1350 So. 1* Street to replace the silver mesh one that is there. This garbage can should be
fine in place of the existing can.

2) TARC stop at the intersection of Oak and Floyd. One was there but is now missing. This garbage can should be
fine. Maintain existing clearance behind tree well.

3) Intersection of Magnolia and Brooke in front of 1380 So. Brook Street. Front of 1380 S Brook St the sidewalk
looks a little too narrow. If you cross Magnolia to the SW corner along magnolia you should have enough room
if you put the trash can along the curb but not too close to the handicap ramp.

If you have any questions let me know.

(raip »Pien

Engineer |

Louisville Mefro Government
Department of Public Works
444 South 5" Street, Suite 400
Louisville, KY 40202

Office. (502) 574-6159

Fax. (502) 574-4129

From: Smith, Wanda M

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2015 5:37 PM
To: Allen, Craig L

Cc: Rivers, Arnitra N; James, David A
Subject: Ornate Garbage Cans
Importance: High

Craig,

We are needing to your approval to have the ornamental garbage cans to be placed at the following locations, please.
We already have the estimates and waiting for you to give the ok for the locations! ASAP!
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